Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 10:59 AM
To: 'Griselia Digiacomo'

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Subject: INQ 13-111 No Jurisdiction

Vice-Mayor Digiacomo,

You asked if the Mayor of the city of Medley has authority to remove an item from the agenda of an
upcoming Council meeting when the item has been requested by a Council member in a timely manner.

This question is most likely governed by city policies and procedures; without additional relevant facts, it
does not fall within the jurisdiction of the County Ethics Commission.

Additionally, the Ethics Commission can only issue ethics opinions to the person who inquires about
his/her own future behavior. Consequently, we cannot respond to you about another person’s behavior
as it relates to County and municipal ethics codes. See County Code at Sect 2-1074 (y).

[ am sorry that the circumstances you presented do not appear to fall within our jurisdiction.

Sincerely,

VICTORIA FRIGO, SENIOR STAFF ATTORNEY
Direct Phone: 305 350-0601

Main Number: 305 579-2594

Fax: 305 579-0273

miamidade.covT"

19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Griselia Digiacomo [mailto:gdigiacomo@townofmedley.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 4:39 PM

To: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Cc: Griselia Digiacomo

Subject: Legal Opinion

Good Afternoon Victoria,

Bellow, I’m forwarding you an e-mail | sent to our Town Clerk on April 9™, 2013 for an item to be placed in the agenda
for our next Council Meeting, scheduled for May 6" 2013. Today, April 30", 2013, | was notified by our Town Clerk that
the Mayor had instructed her to remove my item from the agenda. In your opinion, does the Mayor has the authority to
remove from the agenda, any items requested in a timely manner by the Members of the Council?.

Thank you in advanced for your legal advice.

Best Regards,



Griselia Digiacomo, Vice-Mayor

Town of Medley

7777 NW 72nd Ave

Medley, FL 33166

Phone: 305-887-9541 Ext 105
Cell: 786-299-4439

From: Griselia Digiacomo

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 6:10 PM
To: Lina Taboada

Cc: Victoria Martinez; Mary Taylor
Subject: Agenda Item

Good Afternoon Lina,
I would like to request the following item to be place in the agenda for the May 2013 Regular Council Meeting.

e Discussion regarding empty lots at Lakeside Retirement Park.

Thank you,

Griselia Digiacomo, Vice-Mayor

Town of Medley

7777 NW 72nd Ave

Medley, FL 33166

Phone: 305-887-9541 Ext 105
Cell: 786-299-4439



